9.

VILLAGE OF EAGLE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
JUNE 3, 2025
EAGLE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT — 705 S 1 Street
7:00 P.M.

--A COPY OF THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT IS AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC
INSPECTION—

--THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES RESERVES THE RIGHT TO GO INTO
EXECUTIVE SESSION PER NRS 84-1410—

--PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. Report from Law Enforcement.

Report from Building & Zoning Administrator.
Open Forum.

Discuss/possible action: Updates on the potential for a new Fire & Rescue
Station and converting the existing station into a Community Center.

Discuss/possible action: Approve Special Event Permit and closure of 14" Street
between Olivia Drive and Gage Street on July 4, 2025 from 12:00 p.m. to
midnight.

Discuss/possible action: Approve Special Event Permit and closure of 5" Street
between D and E Streets on July 4, 2025 from 8:00 a.m. to midnight.

Discuss/possible action: Approve the use of traffic cones along the east side of
1% Street adjacent to Eagle Elementary for the Ollie’s Purpose 5K Event on June
7, 2025 beginning at 9:00 a.m.

Discuss/possible action: Approve or deny minutes as typed for the previous
meeting.

Discuss/possible action: Approve claims.

10.Report from Attorney.

11.Report from Clerk/Treasurer.

12.Discuss/possible action: Consider reasonable accommodation request at 812 F

Street.

13.Discuss/possible action: Consider reasonable accommodation request at 125 S.

1%t Street, Lot #31.

The Agenda is readily available for inspection at the Village Clerk’s Office

located at 747 S. 2" Street, Eagle, Nebraska during regular business hours.



esodind s,01||0

0

v

=

GT0T/91/S Aq paraysibax
Jt patys-J, sapnjou]
G¢$
NOILLVHLSIDIH

‘wonppuNnog yy¥sdd 4 jo
uomsstr 2y} burgroddns promoy Appoaxp
ob spaaooxd [y ‘Ao sssuaromyy
uajjog [PUOHPUIA}U] jJo Uoljruboday
Ul ju2Ag YG 2}IG-UQ) 10 [ONYTIA D ul
asodmng s 21| urof o} nok ajraur 2 pA

LYESY 9N ‘91beq IST S 009
Jo0p2d Heguonyy g

NV 006
&202 ‘L oung ‘Aepanjes

SHIYS U0 Juswaoe|d obom -
abeubig jusag -
Hlys ynm uonensibay |

001S AZNOHA

ebedgam uo gzoz Jo) Josuodg
asodind s,321|Q e se paziuboaay -
SHIYS U0 juawasoejd cboT -
abeubig juanag -
SHIYS Yym suojjedisibey z °

052$ HIATIS

abedgam uo Ggoz Joj Josuodg

asoding s,91]|0 e se paziufooay -
SHIYS U0 Juawase|d oboT
abeubig aul ysiuid/Hels ¢
SHIYS UYlim suoielisibey 4 -

00SS$ a109

abedgam uo Gzggz Joj Josuods
8sodind s,91||0 e se paziubooay
SHIYS
uo juswaaeld obo wniwaid
ebeubig aul ysiuld/uels

SMiys Yym suonesisibay g -

0S.S TVIL

@1nJ) D Joj S9JDD0APY 9808d|q Uejiog
A3D30APY + Y3UDR5Y + Puddng asbEs|q LLYOP

vusad €
and

asShd
270
D




VILLAGE OF EAGLE

May 19, 2025

The Village Board of Trustees met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on May 19, 2025 with
Todd, Hochstein, Meier, Dobbins and Surman present. The Agenda items listed thereon
were sufficiently descriptive to give the public reasonable notice of the matters to be
considered at the meeting. The Chairperson, at the beginning of the meeting, informed
the public about the location of the posted current copy of the Open Meetings Act.
Chairperson Todd named the three (3) areas where the agenda was posted as follows:
Eagle Municipal Building, Eagle Fire & Rescue Department and Eagle Municipal Park.
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Open Forum — No public comment.

Motion by Meier, second by Surman, to approve the Special Designated License
(SDL) Application for McIntosh Ventures located at 540 S. 4™ Street for June 21,
2025 from 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m. the following day. Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Motion by Todd, second by Hochstein, to approve Eagle Park & Recreation’s request
of $100.00 for signage and plants for the Community Garden. Voting: Ayes — 5.
Motion carried.

Motion by Hochstein, second by Meier, to approve Eagle Park & Recreation’s request
to host three pool parties during the 2025 season pending date availability. Voting:
Ayes — Dobbins, Meier, Hochstein, Todd. Nays — Surman. Motion carried.

Motion by Surman, second by Meier, to approve Application for Payment No. 2 to
Wright Sewer & Water, LLC in the amount of $13,050.42 as part of the 6" Street
Water Main Extension Project. Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Motion by Hochstein, second by Meier, to approve the transfer of $25,000 from the
General Fund to the Park Fund for the 2025 pool season. Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion
carried.

Motion by Surman, second by Meier, to approve minutes as typed for the previous
meeting. Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:24 p.m.

Nick Nystrom Terri Todd
Village Clerk Chairperson



T'he Village Board of lrustees met In fegular session at /:UU p.m. on May 19, £Uz20
with Todd, Hochstein, Meier, Dobbins and Surman present. The Agenda items listed
thereon were sufficiently descriptive to give the public reasonable notice of the
matters to be considered at the meeting. The Chairperson, at the beginning of the
meeting, informed the public about the location of the posted current copy of the
Open Meetings Act. Chairperson Todd named the three (3) areas where the agenda
was posted as follows: Eagle Municipal Building, Eagle Fire & Rescue Department
and Eagle Municipal Park. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Report from Fire & Rescue — Makinsey Lonergan (Rescue Captain) reported 8
rescue calls, 3 fire calls and 1 motor vehicle accident since the April 21, 2025 board
meeting. Training with pool employees will be held this Friday.

Discuss/possible action: Updates on the potential for a new Fire & Rescue Station —
No updates available at this time. No action taken.

Open Forum — No public comment.

Motion by Meier, second by Surman, to approve the Special Designated License
(SDL) Application for Mcintosh Ventures located at 540 S. 4™ Street for June 21,
2025 from 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m. the following day. Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Discuss/possible action: Approve Eagle Park & Recreation’s request for signage and
plants for the Community Garden — Elizabeth Umshler (Chairperson; Eagle Parks &
Rec) was present and said the commission is seeking $100.00 in total for a sign and
plants. Surman asked if this is something the Village will typically pay for or if it is
something the community members will handle themselves. Umshler said last year
she covered the plant expenses and this year she is asking for a contribution from the
Village.

Motion by Todd, second by Hochstein, to approve Eagle Park & Recreation’s request
of $100.00 for signage and plants for the Community Garden. Voting: Ayes — 5.
Motion carried.

Discuss/possible action: Approve Eagle Park & Recreation’s request to host three
pool parties during the 2025 season — Umshler said the commission is interested in
hosting two pool parties for children and one pool party for adults this year. Todd
expressed concern with scheduling these pool parties on Friday or Saturday nights
when the public is more apt to seek out these dates for private parties. Umshler
agreed and said the commission is flexible and willing to utilize available weeknights.



Hochstein expressed concern with alcohol consumption during an adult pool party.
Surman expressed concern with expanding the request to three pool parties.

Motion by Hochstein, second by Meier, to approve Eagle Park & Recreation’s request
to host three pool parties during the 2025 season pending date availability. Voting:
Ayes — Dobbins, Meier, Hochstein, Todd. Nays — Surman. Motion carried.

Motion by Surman, second by Meier, to approve Application for Payment No. 2 to
Wright Sewer & Water, LLC in the amount of $13,050.42 as part of the 6™ Street
Water Main Extension Project. Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Motion by Hochstein, second by Meier, to approve the transfer of $25,000 from the
General Fund to the Park Fund for the 2025 pool season. Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion
carried.

Report on Streets and Maintenance — Terry Caddy said Hein Construction will begin
the process of crack sealing streets this week. The main pump at the pool is currently
running; however, an electrical issue that has yet to be identified continues to shut it
off on a regular basis. The G Street Mill & Overlay Project was discussed with the
Village Engineer last week and will be advertised for bids beginning next week.

Report on Wells and Sewer — Caddy said the Sewer Committee met with the Village
Engineer last week to discuss possible future expansion. Hochstein requested well
readings and draw down results over the course of the last few years for comparison
purposes.

Motion by Surman, second by Meier, to approve minutes as typed for the previous
meeting. Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Report from Committees and Boards — The Eagle Planning Commission will meet on
May 29, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. to discuss the potential for a new Fire & Rescue Station
and the conversion of the existing station into a Community Center.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:24 p.m.

|, the undersigned Village Clerk for the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, hereby certify that
the foregoing is a true and correct copy of proceedings had and done by the
Chairperson and Board of Trustees on May 19, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. and that all of the
subjects included in the foregoing proceedings were contained in the Agenda for the
meeting, kept continually current and readily available for public inspection at the
office of the Village Clerk; that such subjects were contained in said Agenda for at
least twenty-four (24) hours prior to said meeting; that at least one copy of all
reproducible material discussed at the meeting was available at the meeting for
examination and copying by members of the public; that the said minutes from which
the foregoing proceedings have been extracted were in written form and available for
public inspection within ten (10) working days and prior to the next convened meeting



of said body; that all news media requesting notification concerning meeting of said
body were provided advance notification of the time and place of said meeting and
the subjects to be discussed at said meeting.

Seal

Terry Caddy Terri Todd
Deputy Village Clerk Chairperson



